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9 April 1987

MEMORANDUM

TO: UCAR Members' Representatives

FROM: Harriet B. Crowe
Director, Corporate Affairs

SUBJECT: AMS/UCAR Curricula Document

Enclosed is the "Curricula in the Atmospheric, Oceanic, and
Related Sciences, 1986" published jointly by the American
Meteorological Society and UCAR. As is our practice, UCAR is
providing one copy to each administrative Member's Representative
and three copies to each scientific Member's Representative. The
AMS provides one copy to each department head listed in the
report. Additional copies are available from the AMS at $15 per
copy, plus $2 for postage.

The report describes faculty, curricula, and research programs
at 90 U.S. and Canadian universities and colleges. Included are
reports from 53 of UCAR's 55 Members in 1986; if information about
your institution is not included, it's because it was not sent by
the relevant department(s) to the AMS in response to their
inquiry.

We hope this document will be useful to you; please let me
know if you have any comments or suggestions for improvements.

- End of Memorandum -
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cc: C. Murino
K. Spengler, AMS
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